MILLSTONE
WEBER

February 23, 2022

Materials Licensing Branch

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region |lI
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

License No.: 24-35257-01

Amendment Request

Please amend license number 24-35257-01 to include:

8A. No single source to exceed the maximum activity specified in the certificate of registration issued by
NRC or an Agreement State. Total Activity not to exceed 55 millicuries.

8B. 8A. No single source to exceed the maximum activity specified in the certificate of registration
issued by NRC or an Agreement State. Total Activity not to exceed 244 millicuries.

9. Authorized Use:

A and B In Portable Nuclear Density Gauges used for measuring physical properties of materials to
include but not limited to: Troxler Laboratories Inc. (all models), instrotek, Inc. (all models), CPN (all
models), Humboldt (all models). Total number of these gauges not to exceed 6.

All other conditions of the license will remain the same.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need further information.

Sincerely,

T e wwjm

David A. Wingenbach
Radiation Safety Officer

601 Fountain Lakes Blvd - St. Charles, MO 63301
636.949.0038 - 636.949.0532 Fax
www.millstoneweber.com



Pavon, Martha

From: Tomczak, Tammy

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 12:39 PM

To: Pavon, Sandy; Pavon, Martha

Subject: FW: NRC License Amendment Request

Attachments: NRC License No. 24-35257-01 Amendment Request 02-23-2022.pdf

Good afternoon, Sandy and Martha,
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS?

Thank you!!
Tammy

From: Dave Wingenbach <dave.wingenbach@millstoneweber.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 12:24 PM

To: R3DNMSMAIL Resource <R3DNMSMAIL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] NRC License Amendment Request

Attached is an Amendment Request for NRC License No. 24-35257-01.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need further information.

Dave Wingenbach

Millstone Weber | Construction Quality Manager

office: 636.949.0038 ® direct: 314.486.6657
dave.wingenbach@millstoneweber.com
www.millstoneweber.com




